Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 1:50 pm

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments; Investigation; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Conduct height measurement - Yref : SJRO017E - doa 14/12/2021 , Oref : SNM21D207343
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Rajes

There is still no outcome for this case.

Please follow up on height measurement.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A Jifits Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Rajeswari <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 3:47 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>; sur@lkkauto.com; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; investigation@lkkauto.com; 'Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto)' <bryanang@lkkauto.com>



Subject: RE: Conduct height measurement - Yref : SIR9017E - doa 14/12/2021 , Oref : SNM21D207343
Sensitivity: Confidential

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Pauline,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Bryan/Investigator,

Please refer to the below email.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 2:50 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'assighments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Conduct height measurement - Yref : SIRO017E - doa 14/12/2021 , Oref : SNM21D207343
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi LKK

Any update on this?

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us.




Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A Jfits Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Pauline Tham

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2022 4:45 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'assighments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Conduct height measurement - Yref : SIR9017E - doa 14/12/2021, Oref : SNM21D207343

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi LKK

Please conduct height measurement to check if the damages are consistent.
Third party photographs attached.

Accident report are in merimen.

Please let us know the outcome soon.

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
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65)6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AEJfii Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



